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Ref: BSL/CS/2022-23 
Dated: 22/04/2022 

To, 

The Manager- Listing Department,
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.
Exchange Plaza, NSE Building
Bandra Kurla Complex, 

The General Manager- Listing Department 
BSE Limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, 
Dalal Street, Bandra East, 

Mumbai-400 051 
Fax: 022-26598237, 022-26598238 
NSE Symbol: BSL 

Mumbai- 400 001 
Fax: 022-22723121 

BSE Scrip Code: 514045 

Subject: Intimation Regarding Loss of Share Certificate

Dear Sir, 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015we �ish to inform that below mentioned shareholder has reported to the Company about loss of sharecertificate and has requested for the issue of Duplicate Share Certificates in lieu thereof.
s. Folio No. Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Name of Shareholder No. No. Shares 
I A00434 17650-17651 2373330- 2373529 200 ARCHANA KUMAR 

Kindly take the above on record and please treat this as compliance with the SEBI (LODR) Regulation,2015. 

Thanking You, 
Yours Faithfully, 

o ny ecretary
M. N9.: AGS-43134
Enc: copy of Shareholder's Mail
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From: Archana Kumar
To: aanchal.patni@bslsuitings.com
Subject: Re: BSL_request for Change of Name
Date: Friday, April 22, 2022 3:13:21 PM

Dear Team,

This is to inform you that we don't have the physical copy of shares. Although I have all dividend warrants available with me.
Request your kind help in knowing the way out for getting the shares after name change.

Thanks and Regards,

Mrs.Kumar
Managing Director
Image InfoSystems Private Limited
B - 38, First Floor,
Kalkaji
New Delhi - 110 019
India
--------------------------------------------
Ph: +91 11 40 53 6653, +91 11 41015495
M: +91 9810028187
--------------------------------------------
CONFIDENTIALITY INFORMATION AND DISCLAIMER
"This e-mail message may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged information. It should not be accessed by
anyone who is not the original intended recipient. If you have erroneously received this message, please delete it immediately
and notify the sender. The recipient acknowledges that Image InfoSystems is unable to (cannot) exercise control or ensure or
guarantee the integrity of/over the contents of the information contained in e-mail transmissions and further acknowledges
that any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender and no binding nature of the message shall be
implied or assumed unless the sender does so expressly with due authority of Image InfoSystems. Before opening any
attachments please check them for viruses and (/or any) defects. This email may contain proprietary information that shall
remain exclusive property of Image InfoSystems and the sharing of such information does not provide any ownership,
license, usage rights or such privileges to any organization or individual unless expressly stated. No part of the contents of
such emails may be reproduced, transmitted or used in any form without the consent of Image InfoSystems unless required
for information dissemination only. "
 

On Thu, 21 Apr 2022 at 15:30, Aanchal Patni <aanchal.patni@bslsuitings.com> wrote:

Dear Shareholder,

 

We have received attached document today, it is not Share Certificate, it is just an e-voting notice issued by Company.

Please provide Share Certificate as required in trail mail.

 

 

 

Thanks & Regards

Aanchal Patni

Company Secretary

BSL LTD.
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